Joseph Innes

DOB: 1992-12-19 Relationship status: Unmarried

Web Developer

Phone: +41 79 911 62 48 Email: josephinnes@protonmail.ch Address: Sommerbüel 7, 1716 Oberschrot

I am energetic, with a passion for good design, simplicity, efficiency, adventure & adrenaline. I started writing software at 14 years of age. I have a keen interest in climbing, paragliding, skiing & photography.



Experience

WEB DEVELOPER, 9 GROUP – APRIL 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2018

Built an Angular4 web app to manage customer accounts, big-data processing, automated invoicing & more. Designed an intuitive & efficient user experience. Saved hundreds of man-hours per month by automating legacy processes. Managed seamless releases. Gave Angular coaching to other developers. Used GIT to manage development of features on separate branches.

EQUIPMENT SPONSORED AMATEUR ATHLETE - AUGUST 2014 - MAY 2017

I lived in Chamonix, France to pursue my hobbies; mountaineering, rock climbing, speedflying, paragliding and skiing. Self-funded by working on construction projects, as a housekeeper for a holiday rentals company (Chamonix All Year), and in a local bistro (The Office Bar, Argentiere).

JOURNALIST & WEB DEVELOPER, TREK & MOUNTAIN – AUGUST 2014 - APRIL 2015

Worked with the editor of an outdoor magazine. Visited affiliated brand headquarters & represented the magazine at events, such as Haglöfs Arctic Weekend. Improved & maintained WordPress site. Managed email marketing campaigns. Reviewed mountain equipment. Optimised media for web.

HIGHER ENGINEERING APPRENTICE, GE AVIATION SYSTEMS – SEPTEMBER 2011 - AUGUST 2014 Designed & developed embedded software for civil & military aircraft. Employed as part of an extremely competitive under-graduate scheme. Completed NVQ Level 4 in Engineering Leadership. Managed a \$100,000 flight simulator used for events & product demos. Lead an extra-curricular outdoor pursuit scheme. Visited local schools to promote career opportunities in engineering. Completed Duke of Edinburgh Gold Award.

Education

University of the West of England – FdSc Aerospace Computer Systems, 2014

Skills

-	Agile	-	React	-	Node	-	GIT
-	Responsive	-	Angular	-	HTTP	-	npm
	design	-	Material Design	-	WebSocket	-	Azure
-	UX & UI design	-	Bootstrap	-	SQL	-	Visual Studio
-	HTML	-	Webpack	-	MongoDB	-	VSTS
-	CSS	-	REST	-	.NET	-	English
-	JavaScript	-	ASP.NET MVC	-	C#	-	some French
-	TypeScript	-	PHP	-	C & C++	-	started German